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May Contact: Alt. Drafters: kuesejt
Subject: . Elections - miscellaneous Extra Copies:

Elections - campaign finance

Pre Topic:
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Topic:

requ1r1ng the electlons board to make recommendations regarding the votmg nghts of felons and dlsclosure
and reporting requirements under the campaign finaiice law
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Marchant, Robert

From: Lorentz, Daniel ‘
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2001 1:59 PM
To: Kuesel, Jeffery; Marchant, Robert
Subject: drafting request for AB 49 .
Amendment to AB 49

To required recommendations from the Election Board already contained in the bills, add:

--EB to prepare recommendations about how the Department of Corrections could better educate prisoners leaving prison
system on what their voting priviledges are ‘

--EB to prepare recommendations about how to improve the compliance of organizations engaging in independendent
expenditures with Wisconsin elections laws requiring timely contribution and expenditure disclosures

Note: This amendment is meant to be the same as the one being drafting for Rep. Pocan (based on his January 26, 2001
memo to Kuesel and Marchant), except that it omits the requirement that the EB submit recommendations about "how the
State Elections Board can better enforce current statutues with regards to election bribery (ie: see to it that the "smokes
for votes" issue that happened in Milwaukee doesn’t happen again). ’

Daniel Lorentz

Policy Director

Assembly Democratic Leader Shirley Krug’s Office
State Capitol, Room 201-W

PO Box 8952

Madison, WI 53708

Direct line: 608.266.5302

Fax: 608.264.6967

Email: Daniel.Lorentz@legis.state.wi.us
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,

TO 2001 ASSEMBLY BILL 49

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 1, line 5: delete “voter identification and registration” and substitute
“the enforcement of certain election and campaign finance laws”.

2. Page 7, line 22: after that line insert:

“(5%) VOTING BY FELONS‘./;I‘he elections board\ghall prepare recommendations
with regard to héW the department of corrections can better educate each individual ]
who is convicted of a felony under the laws of this state as to that individual’s rights
and responsibilities with regard to voting in this state. No later than the first day
of the 7th/month beginning after the effective date of this subsection‘,/the elections
board shall submit the recommendations to the chief clerk of each house of the

legislature for distribution to the apprdpriate standing committees of the legislature

in the manner provided under section 13.172 (S%f the statutes.
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(Sx) CAMPAIGN FINANCING. The elections board shall prepare recommendations

with regard to improving compliance with disclosure requirements under ‘élapter 11
of the statutes concerning disbursements made by any person who is required to file
a statement under section 11.06 (7) of the statutes in order to provide Votérs with
more complete and timély notice of the disbursements. No later than the first day
of the 7th month beginning after the effective date of this subsection‘,/the elections
board shall submit the recommendations to the chief clerk of each house of the
legislature for distribution to the appropriate standing committees of the legislature
in the manner brovided under section 13.172 (3)‘/of the statutes.”.

(END)
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LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU L

Representative Krug:

The attgched amendment requires the elections board to submit recommendations on

40 R additfonal subjects. These recommendations must be made by the first day of the 7th
monthjafter the bill takes effect. The recommendations regarding enforcement of the
campaign finance law do not cover requirements that apply to candidates and personal
campaign committees.

Please review this amendment and let us know if you desire any changes.

Robert J. Marchant

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 2614454

E-mail: robert.marchant@legis.state.wi.us

Jeffery T. Kuesel
Managing Attorney
- Phone: (608) 266-6778
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LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

January 29, 2001

Representative Krug:

The attached amendment requires the elections board to submit recommendations on
two additional subjects. These recommendations must be made by the first day of the
7th month beginning after the bill takes effect. The recommendations regarding
enforcement of the campaign finance law do not cover requirements that apply to
candidates and personal campaign committees.

Please review this amendment and let us know if you desire any changes.

Robert J. Marchant
Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 261-4454

E-mail: robert.marchant@legis.state.wi.us

Jeffery T. Kuesel
Managing Attorney
Phone: (608) 266-6778



